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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 
 
 
Via email to derek@sevendaysvt.com 
 
November 9, 2020 
 
Derek Brouwer, Staff Writer 
Seven Days 
 
 
Re:   Vermont Public Records Act request, dated November 9, 2020 
 
Dear Derek: 
 
I write in response to your request for public records, dated today, November 9, 2020. You 
requested:  
 


Any investigative case materials and communications related to potential Act 250 
violations or enforcement involving Daniel Banyai. This request should encompass both 
internal and external communications. 


 
Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s 
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new 
deadline for this request is November 24, 2020.  
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 
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